“rom: Kimberly Tyson ¢ : hathe
:t: FW: [Ext] Sugar Lake Rd property division
April 1, 2019 at 11:18 AM
David C Johnson dcismi@

David,
Here's the email from Bev Wiggins, you will need to add this to your submittal. Please also remember
to place all submittal items on a digital.

Thanks,
Kim

----- Original Message-----

From: Jim and Bev Wiggins [mailto:jimerly@embargmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Kimberly Tyson <kimberly.tyson@chathamnc.org>
Subject: [Ext] Sugar Lake Rd property division

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Chatham County network. Do not reply, click
links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in
doubt, please call the sender (do not use the number listed on the email in guestion).

Hi Kimberly--
Just had a call from David Johnson re his property division proposal. He says there are no cemeteries
or old structures on the property and will report if anything is discovered. Thanks for having him touch
base with us.

Beverly Wiggins
CCHA preservation

Jim and Beverly Wiggins
jimerly@embargmail.com




